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20th March 2003 celebrating and recording women's lives

l

Gill Henderson

Chief Executive

London Production Fund
114 Whitfield Street
London W1T SEF

Dear Gill Henderson

Thank you very much for your letter dated < b February, about Cinenova, which
we only received today.

Just to let you know that | will respond to your letter, but Wendy Thomas, who
was dealing with the matter, has left, so | will lock up the file and will get back to
you, but it may take a week or so.

With best wishes

Antonia Byatt

Director
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